
Later 3/12/76 

Dear Larry, 

When I could not get through to Jim NicEinley, TWOS suggestion, I had planned to 
call him after supper his time. 	• 

Then Jim Loser, my lawyer in an FOIA case, phoned me from the Los Angeles 
airport to tell me we will not be able to work on•the affidavit I have to file when 
I am finished in New York. And that I must complete going over the draft and mail it 
to him tomorrow. 

It will run about 30 typed pages and must be precise. 

So, instead I will return directly home from New York, meaning I'll be home 
at least a day earlier and will be available. 

He will come up here Friday instead of me going to Washington. Except when we 
are working on the affidavit 	be available Friday, too. 

I'll let one of you know when I'm back. When there WAS nobody to work with on this 
today and when the copy was so late reaching me there are the best arrangments I can make. 

I have the corrections marked on the copy and can go over them. I strongly encourage 
that you again tape this. There are really serious problems and factual errors. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


